1944

Alumni News

Follow this and additional works at: https://lib.dr.iastate.edu/iowastate_veterinarian

Part of the Veterinary Medicine Commons

Recommended Citation
(1944) "Alumni News," Iowa State University Veterinarian: Vol. 7 : Iss. 2 , Article 15.
Available at: https://lib.dr.iastate.edu/iowastate_veterinarian/vol7/iss2/15

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Journals at Iowa State University Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Iowa State University Veterinarian by an authorized editor of Iowa State University Digital Repository. For more information, please contact digirep@iastate.edu.
MARRIAGES

The marriage of Miss Elizabeth Tietz to Dr. Ralph Rieke, '43, took place at Eldora, Iowa, on August 13. Dr. Rieke is in practice at Fairmont, Minn.

Dr. R. G. Sheumaker, '40, and Miss Jean Anderson were married on June 21. Dr. Sheumaker is located at Hamburg, Iowa.

The marriage of Dr. Harlan J. Engelbrecht, '44, to Miss A. Joy Schallair took place at Oak Park, Ill., on Oct. 19, 1944.

Dr. Arthur J. McIntosh, '44, of New Market, Iowa, and Miss Elizabeth Eyers of LeMars, Iowa, were united in marriage on Nov. 5, 1944.

Dr. Mac E. McMillan, '44, of Miami, Fla., and Miss Dorothy Walker of Ames, Iowa, were married in Ames on Sept. 9, 1944.

Dr. F. C. O'Donnell, '44, Colo, Iowa, and Miss Virginia Slick were married at Colo, Iowa.

Lt. David Fruit, '43, 368 41st St., Oakland, Calif., and Miss Alta M. Reeves, Chicago, Ill., were married on Sept. 30, 1944.

Dr. Robert Merkley, '44, Centerville, S. D., was united in marriage on Sept. 19, 1944, to Miss Betty Robinson. The marriage took place at Jasper, Minn.

Dr. C. C. Harrison, '21, of Waukon, Iowa, was united in marriage to Mrs. Evelyn Tously of Waukon on Sept. 2, 1944.

Dr. Wayne Thompson, '44, and Miss Violet Thierman, '44, were married Sept. 9, 1944, at Cedar Falls, Iowa.

BIRTHS

A daughter, Linda Kay, was born on Aug. 18, 1944, to Dr. and Mrs. A. L. McGrath, '39, of Jesup, Iowa.

Dr. and Mrs. R. J. Dundas, '40, Waterloo, Iowa, were the parents on July 4, 1944, of a daughter, Jean Marie.

A son, Gene Hammond, was born to Dr. and Mrs. H. Soehl, '37, Rock Rapids, Iowa, on July 8, 1944.

Dr. and Mrs. P. E. Maland, '37, Charles City, Iowa, are the parents of a son, James Bryan, on July 12, 1944.

A son, John Edward, was born to Dr. and Mrs. H. W. Dunne, '41, of Omaha, Nebr.

A son was born to Dr. and Mrs. H. L. McGrillis, '29, of New Hampton, Iowa, on August 22.

Capt. and Mrs. Clifford L. Nelson, '39, formerly of Jewell, Iowa, are the parents of a son, Dennis Albin, born July 3.

Dr. and Mrs. Fred W. Wertman, Jr., '40, Carlisle, Iowa, are the parents of a daughter, Janet Ruth, born on July 12, at the Iowa Methodist Hospital, Des Moines.

A daughter, Sandra Lee, was born to
Dr. and Mrs. H. P. Lortz, '42, of Earlham, at the Iowa Methodist Hospital on June 17.


Dr. and Mrs. Frank N. Reimers, '42, of Ayrshire, are the parents of a son, Thomas Peter, born July 18, at Holy Family Hospital at Estherville.

Lt. and Mrs. R. C. Banks, '43, of Tipton, Iowa, have a son, Richard Lynn, born July 4, 1944, in Des Moines, Iowa.

GENERAL

Dr. W. E. Holyden of Murphysboro, Ill., is working for Dr. D. T. White of Williamsburg, Iowa.

Dr. R. M. Hollen of Winterset, Iowa, is employed by the U.S.B.A.I. His territory is in Southwest Iowa and his address is P. O. Box 195, Creston, Iowa.

Dr. E. J. Hopkins of 304 Superior St., Storm Lake, Iowa, has established a large animal practice at Early, Iowa.

Max Harry, '43, is now at 825 Milar Ave., South Pasadena, Calif.

Robert Graham, '10, head of the Department of Animal Pathology and Hygiene at the University of Illinois, has been named chairman of a committee to study the organization and curriculum of the Veterinary College which is being planned for the State of Illinois.

Dr. R. J. Reigh of 519 No. Raynor Ave., Joliet, Ill., has established a general practice at that address.

Dr. V. M. Reinhart of Carroll, Iowa, is assisting Dr. J. C. Glenn at Norway, Iowa.

Dr. A. K. Ruebel is engaged in private practice at Fort Dodge, Iowa. His address is 908 So. 16th St., Fort Dodge.

Dr. N. T. Ryan, 5050 West St., Sioux City, Iowa, is engaged in large animal practice at Hurley, S. D.

Dr. D. E. Sceli is in partnership with his father at 1947 E. Walnut St., Des Moines, Iowa. They have a mixed practice.

Dr. M. R. Seymour of Madelia, Minn., has a general practice at St. James, Minn.

Dr. D. E. Spesard of Shelbyville, Ill., is in partnership with Dr. E. A. Jenkins in his home town.

Dr. A. R. Strohbehn of Traynor, Iowa, has established a general practice at Underwood, Iowa.

Dr. E. Sweeney of 1221 So. Cornelia, Sioux City, Iowa, is in the Division of Virus-Serum Control of the B.A.I. His address is 900 North Washington Blvd., Kansas City 2, Kan., and at present is stationed at the Jensen Salsbury Laboratories.

Dr. W. G. Tietz of Eldora, Iowa, has started a general practice at that location.

Dr. J. P. Jorgensen of Elk Horn, Iowa, has opened a general practice at Forest City, Iowa.

Dr. B. W. Kingrey of Worthington, Minn., is assisting Dr. Boyer at Lena, Ill. His address is Box 332, Lena.

Dr. R. C. Kleaveland of Sioux Rapids, Iowa, is in partnership with his father.

Dr. A. N. Lang of Remsen, Iowa, is assisting Dr. J. Potter and Dr. R. J. Beamer in a mixed practice.

Dr. R. L. Lundvall of Boxholm, Iowa, has joined the staff of the Surgery Department of Iowa State College.
Dr. D. D. McCracken of Manilla, Iowa, is in partnership with Dr. H. J. Hoffeins in a large animal practice. His address is 120 So. 16th St., Denison, Iowa.

Dr. A. J. McIntosh has established a mixed practice at New Market, Iowa.

Dr. L. F. Boll of Sheldon, Iowa, is now established at Toledo, Iowa.

Dr. T. T. Bowstead of DeWitt, Iowa, is now with Dr. George A. White of Riverside, Iowa, in a mixed practice.

Dr. W. F. Chapin of Mantorville, Minn., is working for Dr. S. G. Paul doing artificial insemination work and general practice at Clarence, Iowa.

Dr. G. E. Chapman of Peosta, Iowa, is associated with the large animal practice of Dr. J. B. Bryant at Mount Vernon, Iowa.

Dr. W. E. Collins of West Point, Neb., is associated in a mixed practice at Schuyler, Neb., with Dr. W. H. Boyle.

Dr. D. G. DeValois of Sheldon, Iowa, is now in general practice. His address is Box 81, Sanborn, Iowa.

Dr. K. A. Doyle of West Side, Iowa, has established a practice in his home town.

Dr. H. J. Engelbrecht of Hartley, Iowa, now has a large animal practice at Lake Park, Iowa.

Dr. M. H. McMillan of Estherville, Iowa, is working at the Yarborough Animal Hospital at Miami, Fla., where he does both large and small animal work. His address is 2635 N.W. 36th St., Miami, 37, Fla.

Dr. E. A. Schweim, '43, formerly of Storden, Minn., has now located at Pipestone, Minn.

Dr. R. T. Coe, '27, of Ames, has purchased the seed business in which he has been affiliated with his father, Ed Coe, Ames, for the past two years. Dr. Coe formerly practiced veterinary medicine in Belmond, Iowa.

Dr. J. A. Thompson, '43, is located in practice at Edgar, Neb.

Dr. Robert A. Eninger, '43, has moved from Lake Park to Royal, Iowa.

Dr. C. C. Turbes of Walnut Grove, Minn., is working at the University of Wisconsin.

Dr. A. F. Weber of Hartford, Wis., is an instructor in the Department of Veterinary Science, University of Wisconsin, Madison. His office is 205 Genetics Bldg.

Dr. D. R. Wehler of Waverly, Iowa, is in partnership with Dr. Wm. Moermond at Everly.

Dr. Robert Merkley has established a general practice at Centerville, S. D.

Dr. Robert Norton is assisting Dr. Wayne Riser in Des Moines, Iowa.


Dr. Robert E. Dullum is in general practice. His address is 201 LaEsperal, Orinda, Calif.

Dr. Joseph W. Albrecht, '43, formerly of Dundee, Ill., is assisting Dr. L. M. Darst, '28, at Princeton, Ill.

Dr. J. H. Whatlock, '34, Assistant Professor of Pathology at Kansas State College for a number of years, has resigned to accept a position on the faculty of the New York State Veterinary College at Cornell University.
Iowa, is assisting Dr. Harry Halverson, '36, at Flandreau, S. D.

Dr. R. S. Kufrin, '44, formerly located at Glencoe, Minn., has located at Benson, Minn.

Dr. W. H. Thompson, '44, left the Federal Meat Inspection Service in Chicago early in June to enter practice at Earlville, Iowa.

Dr. Wm. H. Lynch, '43, formerly of Lehigh, Iowa, has located for practice at Roland, Iowa.

Dr. Edmund J. Capesius, '40, has received a medical discharge from the army and has returned to Fenton, Iowa, for practice.


Dr. L. J. Maxwell of Utica, Ill., is now employed by the U.S.B.A.I. in the Bang's eradication program. His headquarters are at Boone, Iowa, and his address is 1004 Carroll St., Boone.

Dr. W. A. Malmquist of St. Croix, Wis., is assisting Dr. E. N. Liljeberg, in a mixed practice at Grantsburg, Wis.

Dr. P. B. Meerdink of Hull, Iowa, is working with Dr. G. A. Hawthorne in a general practice at Clarinda, Iowa. His address is 301 Tarkio, Clarinda.

Dr. G. W. Mittelsted has established a general practice at Chaska, Minn.

Dr. R. L. Mott of 1111 Windsor Place, South Pasadena, Calif., has established a practice at Visalia, Calif.

Dr. N. M. Nelson of Tioga, N. D., is working for Dr. C. L. Wilhite in general practice at Manning, Iowa.

Dr. R. M. Nims of Hydro, Okla., is located at Macclenny, Fla., where he is a state meat inspector and has a general practice.

Dr. P. J. Nuessen, R. 4, So. 24th St., Quincy, Ill., now has a large animal practice at Liberty, Ill.

Dr. C. F. O'Donnell of Colo, Iowa, is engaged in general practice at Colo.

Dr. R. E. Philbrick has established a mixed practice at his home town of Arlington, Calif. His address is 3631 Van Buren, Arlington.

Dr. E. H. Pick of Sioux City, Iowa, has established a large animal practice at Pocahontas, Iowa.

Dr. F. L. Puckett is practicing with his father, Dr. L. V. Puckett, at Mt. Vernon, Ill. His address is 815 No. 11th St., Mt. Vernon.

Dr. R. J. Gibbs of 1201 W. 4th St., Waterloo, Iowa, is now with the Federal Bang's Laboratory, Ames, Iowa.

Dr. J. M. Gooch of 2704 Lincoln Wood Drive, Evanston, Ill., is assisting Dr. S. E. Ferguson in a mixed practice at Lake Geneva, Wis.

Dr. D. M. Griswold is assisting his father in a mixed practice. His address is 409 No. 1st St., Winterset, Iowa.

Dr. J. E. Habluetzel of 619 E. Kansas St., St. Joseph, Mo., is assisting Dr. J. E. Spring in a mixed practice at Corpus Christi, Texas. His address is Rt. 1, Box 290, Corpus Christi.

Dr. S. E. Hancock, Jr., of Fulton, Ky., is assisting in a mixed practice at Hayti, Mo.

ARMY

Major Nels F. Christensen, V.C. '33, Cedar Falls, Iowa, is stationed somewhere

The Veterinary Student
in China and is assisting in training members of the Chinese army in proper care of horses and mules. He writes that lecturing to Chinese students by way of an interpreter has its drawbacks, and some of the answers to oral examinations, also by way of interpreter, would enlighten the entire veterinary profession.


Lt. L. A. Bowstead, '37, spent a furlough at his home in DeWitt during May. Lt. Bowstead is stationed at Camp Stoneman, Calif.

Capt. Ralph L. Kitchel, '43, who is stationed somewhere in Burma, was recently promoted from first lieutenant to captain.


Capt. R. D. Loften, '43, who was formerly stationed in California, now has an overseas address. It is: Capt. R. D. Loften, O-1765487, 2nd Vet. Co. (Sep.), A.P.O. 5772, c/o Postmaster, New York.

First Lieut. B. Rosenfeld, '37, formerly of Osage, Iowa, has this address: B. Rosenfeld, First Lieut., V. C., O-353234, Med. Sec., A.B.S., A.P.O. 759 c/o Postmaster, New York, N. Y.

A recently obtained address is: Gilbert S. Jackson, 4414-24193, Barracks 3, Compartment C, Sec. 443, U. S. M. T. S., Brooklyn, N. Y.

The latest address of Dr. Earl C. Ritter, '38, formerly of Sumner, is Capt. E. C. Ritter, U. C., O-369023, V-Force, Medical Liaison Officer, Hqtrs. S.O.S., Adv. Sec. No. 2, A.P.O. 629, c/o Postmaster, New York. This country has a human population of 137,000,000 and a dog population of 16,000,000 or a ratio of 1:8.5 persons.

---

**VETERINARY STUDENTS**

Make our store your headquarters for your Veterinary Text and Reference books.

Prompt attention given to Special Orders

**STUDENT SUPPLY STORE**

Established 1914 South of Campus

Text books and supplies for all courses at "Iowa State"—Also Stationery and Novelties.